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Education - school finance
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Payment for educational services provided to juvenile in secure custody or treatment facility; average per
pupil cost of school district making the payment
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Clarify that average per pupil cost is the cost to the school district makng the payment
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0848/1dn
FROM THE GMMkjf'rs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

July 22, 2005

Representative Underheim:

On the advice of LRB Managing Attorney Peter Grant, this amendment clarifies that
the amount to be paid for educational services is an amount equal to the average per
pupil cost of the school district of the school board making the payment and not of the
school district providing the services.

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us



Malaise, Gordon

From: Grant, Peter ~uel g
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 3:42 PM

To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Amendment to ASA 1 to AB 541

Gordon, | was merely trying to clarify which school district was being referred to on page 3, line 2. The amendment does
clarify the issue, but probable the wrong way. It should probably be the average per pupil cost of the school district
providing the services. Sorry.

Peter
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On the,advice of LRB Managing Attorney Peter Grant, this amendment clarifies that
the amount to be paid for educational services is an amount equal to the average per
pupil cost of the sehoel.district @Ptire-atker rraking-tire payment-andnetof the
school district providing the services >

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBa0848/2dn
FROM THE GMMKjfjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

July 28, 2005

Representative Underheim:

On the further advice of LRB Managing Attorney Peter Grant, this amendment
clarifies that the amount to be paid for educational services is an amount equal to the
average per pupil cost of the school district providing the services and not of the school
board making the payment. By keying the amount to the cost of the school district
providing the services, the amendment better captures the actual cost of providing the
services.

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.state.wi.us




